
COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF ALLEGHENY COUNTY 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

800 ALLEGHENY AVENUE, PITTSBURGH, PA 15233 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
BID PROPOSAL NO. 1138 

EMERGENCY EGRESS LIGHTING MODIFICATIOS – BOYCE CAMPUS  
MARCH 20, 2025 

 
The following additional information is hereby made a part of this bid: 
****************************************************************************** 

 
Various questions and answers: 
 
 
1. Please provide start and duration of this project.  

Estimated start date: May 27, 2025.  Work to proceed five days per week for an 
estimated 8-week duration.  

2. What will be the working hours of this project? 6am-4pm 
3. Drawing E.0.01 general electrical Note #5 states that MC cable is acceptable, yet the 

specs are only calling for a maximum of a 6’ whip. Note # 17 is stating that all 20amp 
circuits must be in ¾ conduit. Can you please confirm which is correct and acceptable 
method of installation for this project? 
MC Cable will be an acceptable wiring method where the cable is concealed above 
acoustical ceiling/ gyp. ceiling or vertically in a wall. MC cable may not be used where 
exposed or where code prohibits use of MC cable. 

4. Will there be a laydown area for storage of materials or will we be able to use a Conex 
container on site?  Conex container to secure materials 

5. Will there be a need for a job trailer for this project and if so will there be a place to get 
temporary power? There should be no need for one 

6. Is there a freight elevator that can be used for moving materials or can we utilize the 
existing elevator? We don’t have a freight elevator but you can utilize the passenger 
elevator if the walls are protected. 

  
 
 
 
 

      End of Addendum 1 
 
 

 
******************************************************************************  
Sign addendum and return to the College with your response. 
 
________________________________      ______________________________________  
 Company Name                                                        Bidder’s Signature  


